

Plan Commission Meeting Monday, March 4, 2024 5:30p.m.

## LOCATION OF MEETING: 96 RUSSELL DRIVE

## **Meeting Minutes**

 Call to Order, Roll Call: Chairman San Felippo called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. Commission members present included Mike San Felippo, Jeff Schultz, and Peter Lederer. Barbara Ruege attended virtually. Steven Masslich attended at 5:34 pm. Village employees present included Clerk/Treasurer Stephanie Waala. For additional attendees see attached sign in sheet.

## 2. Discussion and Possible Action to approve the February 22, 2024, meeting minutes.

Member Schultz made a motion to approve as submitted, motion was seconded by Chairman San Felippo. Motion carried 4-0.

## 3. Discussion related to Village Zoning Ordinances.

President San Felippo informed the board that at the prior meeting R-1 was reviewed related to the 4 points needed. Additionally, it was discussed about changes to fencing related to corner lots. Should fences be allowed on side lots as well as fencing around pools. He was unable to look into the restrictions put in place by the state. Member Ruege informed the board that residents let their dogs run around and sometimes they go onto the sidewalks. They would appreciate this change.

Chairman San Felippo informed the board that John had previously given an example ordinance about temporary storage units. They would need a permit similar to trailer parking on streets. Currently the proposal does not have a section about construction or timeframes. Member Masslich pointed out in section d(3) it shows timeframes for residential and commercial. Chairman San Felippo suggested getting more examples to reference when creating the section.

Member Schultz inquired as to potentially changing section 38-69(3) to include metal roofing. Chairman San Felippo informed the board that currently it is not listed, but has seen metal roofs in the village.

Chairman San Felippo informed the board that R1 compared to R2 has differences in lot frontage, minimum square footage, and garage maximums. Member Masslich informed the board that the national average is 240 sq ft for a one car garage. Member Ruege expressed concern for elderly residents and are they wanting to have a two car garage as they don't drive anymore. Member Masslich suggested potentially changing R-1 to only require a one car garage. After further discussion it was decided that a change to section 38-70(3)(d)(2)(ii) be 500 square feet.

Chairman San Felippo informed the board that they would be moving on to the fencing section. Asked Director Lederer for his preference related to corner lots. Director Lederer expressed his concern about

building in the right of way and would prefer the larger setback of 5 feet. Clarification was added in the ordinance to state the side yard is the non address facing side of the lot.

4. Adjourned at 6:22 pm.

Items on the Agenda may be taken out of order as listed. Created by Stephanie Waala on 03/05/2024.

WI Open Meeting Law (Wis. Stat. 19.83(2) and 19.84(2)) In general, the open meetings law grants citizens the right to attend and observe open session meetings of governmental bodies but does not require a governmental body to allow members of the public to speak or actively participate in the body's meeting. A governmental body is free to determine for itself whether and to what extent it will allow citizen participation at its meetings.